Grand Junction, Colo, March 22, 1910 The City Council of the City of Grand Regular session Junction met in regular session this afternoon at 4 o'clock, Mayor Todd presiding. Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Sodd, Vedder, Rall Call Scovill, Vorbeck. Absent: Commissioner Holmburg. The minutes of lash regular and two adjourned meetings were read and approved. The Sexton of Orchard Mesa Cemetery and a committee of ladies of the "Cemetery Improvement Association" appeared before the Council with a request that the bity lay about 400 feet of inch pipe in Orchard Mesa Cemetery in order that water can be more readily distributed in said Cemetery. moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill, that the requests

of the committee be granted and pipe asked for be laid at the City's expense. The motion being put, the clerk called the roll, whereupon each Commissioner as his Motion name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Carried Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbeck, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted year, the mayor declared the motion carried. N. N. Smith and a committee from the G. a.R. also a committee from the Chamber of Commerce Petition appeared before the Council, requesting tour bar. al to make an appropriation toward defraying the expenses of the oncoming encampment of the G. A. R. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that \$25000 Motion be appropriated from the General Fund and to aspropriate turned over to the management of the En-\$250° campment. The motion being put, the belock called the Sar En camproll, whereupon each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbeck yea. All the motion Carriel Commissioners present having voted year the mayor declared the motion carried. A petition from the Western Slope Security Petition lo. was read, praying Council to have the ditch or Twelfth street either removed or On mation of Commissioner Vorbeck, sec-Referred onded by Commissioner Vedder, the petition was referred to the Commissioner of Highways and the mayor. A petition signed by A. Novine, J. A. Moon and Dusie Elkins was read, praying Council Lidewalk to order cement sidewalks laid from northwest Petition corner of Lots 14 and 15 in block 49 on south side of Sumison to Seventh street. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that petition be granted and sidewalk ordered laid. Petition The motion being put, the clerk called the Frantie roll, whereupon each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbick, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, Mayor declared the motion carried. The labor accounts of the Commissioner of Water and Dewers; The Commissioner of Highways, and the Commissioner of Health and bivic Beauty were read by the Celerk, being as follows: No. Fond Amount For Labor Deph of Highways. 1423 Highways 2 50 One days labor M. J. Fletcher J. It. Jenkins acctis 1424 . 1000 4 ... 1425 D. J. Mathews 750 3 " " Dept of Health of wire Beauty 1426 Health H. C. Moffatt 10 00 4 days labor 1427 " 4 " " Jacob C. Hoffman 10 00 Philip Shumph 1428 " 12 50 2 " with team R. A. Fairfax 1429 " 9 60 Dept of Water and Sewers M. R. Vinton 8 50 3 days labor 1430 Water Chas. Laslic 3 .. . 431 " 8 50 D. J. Mathews 1432 " 7/2 21/2 . . W. J. Keith 1433 " 7/2 21/2 .. " M. J. Fletcher 1434 . 7 12 21/2 .. . Ben Chenoweth 1435 8 50 3 . . Wright 1436 " 3 . . 8 50 &d Beaty 4. F. Varbeck. Con. Fin Tupples 1437 . 8 50 3 ... 1438 . 118 92 Bill of Barbook Pretering Co. Moved by Commissioner Devill and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the accounts as read be allowed and warrants drawn for Labor the several amounts. accti The motion being put, the clerk called the allowed roll, whereupon each Commissioner as his name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbick, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried. Sidewalk A petition for a sidewalk on the south side of Block So. 40, which had been previously Petition presented to the Council and referred to the Commissioner of Highways, was reported back to the Council by the Commissioner of Highways, who recommended that petition be granted. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that petition be granted and sidewalk ordered laid.

The motion being put, the black called the roll, whereupon each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbeck, yea. Petition All the Commissioners present having voted Granted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried. The bond of Milner + Keep, as sidewalk constructors. having been approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Bondof Commissioner Scovill that bond be accepted. milnert The motion being put, the black called the Keep roll, whereupon each Commissioner, as his accepted name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbick, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion carried. Moved by Commissioner Vorbick and seconded Com. of Water Bowers by Commissioner Scovill that the Commissioner instructed to of Water and Dewers be instructed to lay water pipes no water pipes outside the corporate limits ontside comporate limits The motion being put the black called the roll, whereupon each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbeck, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried. Richard Downey appeared before the Council requesting permission to move frame building now on the front of Lats 30, 31 and 32, Block Permissin 120, to the rear end of same lots during con. to never struction of new building on the front of said building mantia Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that permission be granted, to be limited to six months from date The motion being put, the Clerk called the roll, whereupon each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Scovill, yea; Vorbeck, yea. All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Hajourned On motion of Commissioner Vorbrok, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Council adjourned. eleck pro tem